



MOSSPARK AND CORKERHILL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MONDAY 20th MARCH 2017

7.30PM

MOSSPARK PARISH CHURCH, 167 ASHKIRK DRIVE, G52 1LA

facebook.com/groups/mossparkcorkerhillcc mossparkcorkerhillcc.com

mossparkcorkerhillcc@gmail.com [@M3CGlasgow](https://twitter.com/M3CGlasgow) **07426 371 212**

WELCOME – MEETING OPENED BY CHAIRPERSON – Diane Andrew

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED BY SECRETARY (INCLUDING MEETINGS) – Elaine McSporrán

- Information from Andy Elliot regarding presentation for Pollok United to add to the website
- Application to hold Summer Sessions in 2017 was approved
- Area Partnership sub committee has been created
- Speeding cars on Moss Park Drive and re car which overturned
- Damage to resident's vehicle by refuse lorry
- GCC confirmed several roads will be further assessed as missed or partial repair was carried out.
- Cllr Watson forwarded Insp Jeacocke's email confirming bar facility at Govan Police is open 24/7
- LES Traffic re parking restrictions therefore any obstruction needs to be dealt with by Police Scotland.

COMMUNITY POLICE

DOG FOULING – Anna Richardson and colleague

To explain their successful approach in combatting the problem in the Langside area followed by Q&A

PARKING/CLYDE COLLEGE – Margaret Gilroy

Regarding the issues with parking at Corkerhill Road, Arisaig Drive and Alness Crescent followed by Q&A

M3C BUSINESS PAGE

To discuss options to facilitate a business page and how it would be managed. Q&A

SUMMER SESSIONS

TREASURER'S REPORT/FUNDING – Avril Gethins

FACEBOOK UPDATES

NEW BUSINESS

MP – Chris Stephens MSP – Humza Yousaf

COUNCILLORS – Alistair Watson, Alex Wilson, Matt Kerr, Jim Torrance

NOTES/ANY OTHER BUSINESS

MEETING WILL CLOSE AT 9.00PM